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From: Jason Cassady 

Sent: Saturday, January 08,2011 3:41 PM 

To: Williams, Danielle; bboice@kilpatrickstockton.com; Morlock, Michael 

Cc: Scott W. Hejny; Phillip Aurentz; Douglas A. Cawley; Austin Curry; Amy A. Hendershot; Ted Stevenson 

Subject: Bedrock: Notice of Deposition for Alexey Kuznetsov 

Danielle, 

As we discussed on the meet and confer last week, Bedrock is willing to go forward with the deposition 
of Alexey Kuznetsov after the close of discovery on Monday. I will restate that we are very disappointed 
that any deposition has to occur after the discovery deadline. However, given that Bedrock was unable to 
determine if they wanted the deposition of Mr. Kuznetsov until after the late production of communications 
by yourself and your co-defendants, we agree to let this one deposition occur after the discovery 
deadline. Given that this discovery delay puts us up against the expert report deadline, we ask that the 
expert report deadlines be extended a single week. 

If you agree, we will file the motion to extend the expert report deadlines. Will you please prepare the 
motion to allow for the deposition to occur outside the discovery period? 

Furthermore, I will reiterate that we need to have enough time to obtain a Visa or the deposition needs 
to be moved to a country in Europe where a Visa is not required. I will state now that we wish to 
affirmatively take the deposition of Mr. Kuznetsov. If you contend that we need to file a cross notice of 30 
(b)(1) deposition, please let me know immediately. 

Regards, 

Jason D. Cassady 
Associate 

McKooJ Smith. P.e. 
Suite 1500 
300 Crescent Court 
Dallas. Texas 75201 
Phone (214) 978-6349 
Fax (214) 978-4044 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: 

The information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail is SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CUENT 
and ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE and is CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual 
or entity deSignated above. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, use or 
reliance upon the information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail by or to anyone other than 
the addressee deSignated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply immediately. Any e-mail erroneously 
transmitted to you should be immediately destroyed. 
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